ARCHIVES RECORD

RG604

The Platte Valley Public Power and Irrigation District

Records: 1934-1935 Cubic Feet: # of Items: 14

HISTORICAL NOTE

The Platte Valley Public Power and Irrigation District was organized under the provisions of S.F. 310, passed by the Nebraska Legislature in 1933. Prior to 1970, the Platte Valley Public Power and Irrigation District was a joint owner of the Nebraska Public Power System, along with the Loup River Public Power District. On Jan. 1, 1970 these districts merged with the Consumers Public Power District to form the Nebraska Public Power District with headquarters in Columbus, Nebraska.

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

This collection consists of material arranged in one series: (1) Blue prints, 1934-1935. Blueprints for thirteen contracts are included and pertain to different aspects of the total project.

DESCRIPTION

BLUEPRINTS, 1934-1935

SERIES ONE

16 April 1935 Contract #20; Power House Item 1 Contract #13, Supply Canal Section "C", 26 Dec. 1934 Contract #12, Supply Canal Sections "D" and "E" Contract #4; Diversion Dam 22 Aug. 1934 Contract #33; Surge Tank, Conduit and Item 2 24 Aug. 1935 Penstocks Contract #30; Power Intake, Conduit & 24 July 1935 Penstocks Contract #10; Supply Canal-Sections 24 Nov. 1934 A & B 1 Nov. 1934 Contract #8; Supply Canal-Open Cut Item 3 Contract #6; Regulating Reservoir, 19 Oct. 1934 Power Canal & Forebay Contract #15; Excavation for Tailrace 12 Jan. 1934 & Power House Site Contract #39; Surge Tank 18 Oct. 1935 1 Aug. 1934 Contract #2; Sutherland Reservoir 24 Sept. 1934 Contract #5; Outlet Canal

JEP/DJJ/pmc 9/7/72

ELECTRIC POWER PLANTS POWER PLANTS POWER RESOURCES PUBLIC POWER. NEBRASKA

3